

well file



DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC

87410
LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO



STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

May 25, 1977

Dugan Production Corporation
P. O. Box 234
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: A New Dawn #1
L-14-24N-5W

Dear Tom:

Order R-5002 denied your application for a 160 acre proration unit
in the Easin Dakota Pool

The Gallup zone will be an extension to the Otero-Gallup Oil Pool;
and therefore, on 40 acre spacing.

Please file form C-102 to reflect the acreage dedications as
indicated above.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:no

Enclosure

6-1-77

*I am called and said order number should
have been R-5066 instead of R-5002.*